                            PRESENT CONTINUOUS
                             FORMA AFFERMATIVA
             SOGGETTO+VERBO ESSERE+VERBO IN ING.
Esempio: I AM PLAYING TENNIS     Io sto giocando a tennis
                 YOU ARE PLAYING TENNIS
                 HE-SHE-IT IS PLAYING TENNIS
                 WE ARE PLAYING TENNIS
                 YOU ARE PLAYING TENNIS
                 THEY ARE PLAYING TENNIS

                              FORMA NEGATIVA
SOGGETTO+VERBO ESSERE NEGATIVO+VERBO IN ING
I AM NOT PLAYING TENNIS
YOU AREN'T PLAYING TENNIS
HE-SHE-IT ISN'T PLAYING TENNIS
WE AREN'T PLAYING TENNIS
YOU AREN'T PLAYING TENNIS
THEY AREN'T PLAYING TENNIS

                             FORMA INTERROGATIVA
AM I PLAYING TENNIS?
ARE YOU PLAYING TENNIS?
IS HE-SHE-IT PLAYING TENNIS?
ARE WE PLAYING TENNIS?
ARE YOU PLAYING TENNIS?
ARE THEY PLAYING TENNIS?

Trasforma le seguenti frasi al present continuous
1) I cook pasta
2) you drink coffee
3) they don't watch tv
4) does she work in a bank?
5) we don't listen to music
